STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

2800 BERLIN TURNPIKE, P.O. BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06131-7546

Phone:

March 18, 2022

Ms. Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Subject: Petition 1480
Wireless Telecommunication Facility
Town of Westport

The Department of Transportation has reviewed the above-mentioned Petition and
offers the following comments.

The proposed project may result in a proposed 50 foot pole in non-access area within the
right of way, therefore AT&T must attain a Highway Encroachment Permit in conjunction with
the Connecticut General Statutes prior to performing any work within the right of way. The
District 3 Permit Office will need review three complete sets of construction plans which show
all work within the State highway right of way, all site work, any required easements and
standard details for highway construction prior to issuing the encroachment permit.

The District 3 Permit Office will determine the bond amount, insurance coverage
maintenance and protection of traffic, inspection, roadway restoration and pavement restoration
requirements. Please see attached D.O.T. Screening Checklist.

Should you have any further questions, please contact, Ms. Latoya Smith, Utility
Engineer (Utilities), at Latoya.Smith@ct.gov.

Very truly yours,

Digitally signed by Andrzej
Mysliwiec
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Andrzej Mysliwiec
Transportation Supervising Engineer
Bureau of Engineering and Construction

An Equal Opportunity Employer

Printed on Recycled or Recovered Paper



Latoya Smith:ls

bcc:  Scott P. Hill Dt
Rabih Barakat-Leo Fontaine-Andrzej Mysliwiec-Derek Brown-Latoya Smith

James Chupas- Andrew Morrill-Christopher Brochu
Christine Xenelis- Raquel Ocasi

Latoya Smith




PREPARED BY:

nexius

ENABLING SMARTER CONNECTIONS

A&E OFFICE:
2595 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITE 300
FRISCO, TX 75034
(972) 581-9888

CLIENT:

<D
= AT&T

A&
550 COCHITUATE ROAD,
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701

(539_ 0-5&.‘:3 _L?ﬂu%ASP%LzE > JACK T. PHIPPS ON 10/20/21.
TO BE UTILIZED FOR : R . THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR
MOUNTING PROPOSED AT&T s, % # q d ’
ANTENNAS & EQUIPMENT

CHECKED BY: CHECKED DATE:
Gs 10/20/21

SITE INFORMATION:

RAN_RC_AMIR
UsID:
290708
SITE ADDRESS:
32 SASCO CREEK ROAD
WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT 06880

D AL e =
SCALE: 1:40 C—4

DRAWING SCALES ARE INTENDED FOR 11" X 17" SIZE PRINTED MEDIA ONLY. ALL OTHER SIZES ARE DEEMED "NOT TO SCALE". THIS DOCUMENT IS THE DESIGN PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF NEXIUS AND FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE BY THE TITLE CLIENT. DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE CREATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
Email: Siting.council@ct.gov
https://www.ct.gov/csc

Screening Checklist

Connecticut Department of Transportation

Potential Transportation Infrastructure Impacts
Connecticut Siting Council Petition # 1480
Location: 32 Sasco Creek Road, Westport Connecticut

Is the proposed facility abutting —the-right of way of a State maintained highway?

No

X Yes — Specify the location and show location on a detail site plan.

Is the access for construction and maintenance of the proposed facility needed directly
from a State maintained highway.

No

X Yes — Identify specify needs and access location.

Is the proposed facility within or abutting a State owned Railroad Right-of-Way?

X__No

Yes-Please provide an area and site plan.

Is the proposed facility within a two mile radius of any lands classified as preserved
scenic land in accordance with CGS Section 13a-85a, “ Acquisition of land adjacent to
state highways for preservation and enhancement of scenic beauty and development of
rest and recreation areas”, or any designated scenic road in accordance with CGS
Section 13b-31c, “Designation of scenic roads”?

X No

Yes
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